

Convinced his work for Cuba was gaining the attention of national leftist leaders, Oswald was encouraged to embark on a new gambit. Having read only a week earlier about anti-Castro militants and their armed training camp, raided by federal agents across the river from New Orleans, Oswald was ready to infiltrate the "enemy." On Monday, August 5, he walked into a Cuban-owned general goods store, Casa Roca.* Behind the counter was the co-manager, Carlos Bringuier, a twenty-nine-year-old Cuban lawyer who also was the New Orleans delegate for the anti-Castro Cuban Student Directorate. Casa Roca served as the Student Directorate's unofficial headquarters, as well as a general clearinghouse for Cuban activities in New Orleans. Bringuier was explaining the Cuban fight against Castro to two fifteen-year-old Americans, Philip Geraci and Vance Blalock, when Oswald walked up to them. Geraci recalled that Oswald asked, "Is this the Cuban exiles' headquarters?"**

— "He started to agree with my point of view and he showed real interest in the fight against Castro," recalled Bringuier. "He told me that he was against Castro and that he was against Communism."⁸ Then Oswald requested some literature, which Bringuier

*Also on August 5, the Soviet embassy notified Marina that her request to enter the USSR had been forwarded to Moscow for processing. And unknown to the Oswalds, that same day, the FBI interviewed his landlady, Jesse Garner. She confirmed he was in the city. At that point, the New Orleans FBI office became chiefly responsible for Oswald. Special agent Milton Kaack was assigned to the matter.

**In his address book, Oswald had three addresses listed on the same page with Carlos Bringuier's name: 117 Camp, 107 Decatur, and 1032 Canal. Harold Weisberg claimed the first address was a formal-dress shop and the second did not exist. He then juggled the numbers and determined that if Oswald had meant 107 Camp and 117 Decatur, that would lead to two anti-Castro militants. It shows the extent to which some will speculate. In fact, Weisberg searched the addresses when he helped Jim Garrison in his 1967 investigation. Instead, a review of 1963 records reveals there is no mystery or mixup. 117 Camp was the Hispanic-American Discount House, owned by two prominent Cubans (it was only a dress shop when Weisberg saw it years later). 107 Decatur was Bringuier's Casa Roca. 1032 Canal was at the corner of Canal and Ramparts, the New Orleans Discount Center, owned by a Jewish Cuban. The addresses were part of Oswald's efforts to discover the headquarters of the Cuban exiles.

gave him. "After that, I joined the Marine Corps and that was the end of that. He was willing to train me," Bringuier said. "Even more, I was willing to fight against Castro."

Bringuier rejected the offer to join the operations, and the party had just been raided a few days later. His reaction was this guy could be a real pain. Castro just trying to fit in about his offer to train me. I walked away from the training to Oswald. When I was talking about guerrilla warfare, he wanted to train, blow up a bridge with powder.⁹

The next day Oswald was in the Marine Corps training manual. But Bringuier did not try to contact him. On August 9, one of his Cuban friends said "He was upset and angry. He got off the bus at Canal Street that said 'Viva Fidel!' He cursed the Americans. He grabbed me with a knife in the back of my neck. He was lying in chains!" and he was a demonstrator. On the next day he picked up another friend of mine. We went to Canal Street. He says, "We went down the street in a streetcar, even with a gun in the direction for that Communist Party." Bringuier returned

⁹Bringuier still has the handwritten note scribbled in pen on the inside of the envelope.

tion, and that said search discloses that Lee Harvey Oswald was never an informant of the FBI, was never assigned a symbol number in that capacity, and was never paid any amount of money by the FBI in any regard. (17H815)

What he does not say is that he can guarantee this was not done under any name other than "Oswald" or under any other bookkeeping arrangement such as having to do with "expenses."

I am willing to believe that Oswald was never in the FBI pay. But neither Hoover nor the Commission proved he was not.

In his own private, commercially sponsored Warren Report *Portrait of the Assassin*, Congressman Ford, in the very first chapter, quotes Henry Wade, then Dallas District Attorney and formerly a long-time FBI agent. Wade told Commission General Counsel J. Lee Rankin that he had dispensed \$2,000 a month to informants, with no official record. The denials are not persuasive. Wade also told Rankin, apropos of Oswald's use of post office boxes, that they were "an ideal way to handle such transactions and was a way he had used at various times in the past, too."

Suspicion in this matter is not diminished by the absence from the Report of the name "Ronnie Dugger" though Dugger had pertinent information. (His name is mentioned but once in all fifteen volumes of testimony (2H42), and then as having seen activity on what is known in Dallas as "the grassy knoll," west of the Texas School Book Depository Building. He was told the same story as Hudkins.) He is editor of the weekly *Texas Observer*. He had written a well-known book and for major magazines. At the time of the assassination, he was also corresponding for the *Washington Post*. Writing in the February 1967 issue of a Texas magazine, *Latitudes*, he said of his own reporting of the assassination, "... an official told me that Oswald had been an employee of the FBI and had a certain pay number, which my source gave me. He

would not give me his source but said it was solid."

The Commission failed, too, to call Dugger as a witness—or Hudkins, or Sweatt. The Report lists those regarded as "witnesses," if only an unsworn statement was used. Not one of these men was called (R487,490,498). This is one way of "wiping out" a "dirty rumor," but not a persuasive one.

A number of other provocative items scattered throughout the evidence raise questions for which there is no satisfactory answer. For example, in Oswald's pocket address book there are these notations on a page (16H67) that faces a blank page:

Cuban Student
Directorate (sic)
107 Decatur St
New Orleans, La
Carlos Bringuier

N.O. City Editor "Cowan"
David Crawford
reporter

117 Camp
107 Decatur
1032 Canal

After the middle of these three addresses but extending upward from it is "cuban exile store." This is the address of Bringuier's store. Why is it listed twice? What do the other two addresses represent? The Camp street address is across from the International Trade Mart, which since then has moved. It is the address of a clothing store where formal attire is rented. Oswald had no such interests. Why should he have noted it in association with Bringuier?

Or did he make a mistake, or have his own special code? In the building at 107 Camp Street, the Cigali Building, advertising man Ronnie Caire, who was connected with the anti-Castro Cuban groups, then had an office. It was on the Canal Street side, opposite the

Camp Street entrance. Caire says Oswald applied for a job with him, claiming public relations experience. It should by now not surprise the reader to learn that Caire is one of the multitude who were not called as witnesses by the Commission and should have been. His New Orleans reputation is excellent. He is considered a generous man, easily touched. He says he lost about \$10,000 on his effort to help the "Crusade," that about \$4,000 was raised, and that some of it was "pocketed" by another.

That he was not called as a witness is not because the FBI was unaware of these things. Caire complains that their questionings "cost me about 100 hours" of time.

The Canal Street address is not where Oswald was arrested, which was in the 700 block, and it is not a "good" address but was then and is now a blank one. The numbers go from 1030 to 1034. In the covered-over passageway on that side of 1030 is a small fruitstand. Its number is 1030½.

If Oswald made a mistake and meant 117 Decatur, that is the address of Orest Pena's Habana Bar and Lounge, where there were other interesting developments in the story of Oswald in New Orleans, and at about this time, notably the spectacular and conspicuous drunk staged there by Oswald or his counterfeiter. And why should Oswald have noted the names of the city editor and reporter in the middle of these entries.

We do not know whether he made these notes before or after he got himself arrested in this handbill operation, which makes sense only as part of a scheme to establish a "cover." But there is reason to believe it was not after the arrest, because there is what seems to be such an item in his notebook (16H62), also facing a blank page. It is the listing of WDSU-TV, over which he broadcast after his arrest. This listing has the names of several of its staff and their phone numbers

but no address. It logically would have been entered after his arrest.

When this manner of establishing a "cover" is considered in conjunction with the strange business of his notebook copyings and his possession at the time of his arrest of a list of entries that could serve only to show he had been a defector to the Soviet Union, along with the equally perplexing plea of guilty he entered when he was not guilty, it is apparent the whole affair requires explanation the government has not made. The least likely preparation of a sincere Castro sympathizer sallying forth on a propaganda venture that could lead to his arrest is evidence of Communist or Russian connections. This handbill operation seems to have been designed for an arrest and a police record. As soon as Oswald harvested the "pro-Castro" press he thus made, he took it to Mexico with him and used it in an unsuccessful effort to get a Cuban visa. After this failed, he still kept reminders of the affair. One was found when the Dallas police searched his property in the garage of the Paine residence, in Irving, Texas, after his arrest on November 22, 1963. In the inventory of what was seized there is Item #231 (24H335), a "slip of paper containing names Carlos J. Bringuier, Miguel M. Cruz and Lt. William Gaillot." Cruz was with Bringuier when he broke up Oswald's handbill operation; Gaillot, the police officer in charge.

Such items and entries in the notebook would be less troubling if there were any serious official explanation of their purpose and if so many questions did not remain, so many indications of Oswald's intelligence involvement.

When the FBI prepared an "analysis" of this notebook, of what J. Edgar Hoover described (5H112) as "those items in Oswald's notebook requiring investigative attention," the presence in it of the telephone and license numbers of the car of James P. Hosty, Jr., the FBI's Oswald "expert," was not included. Hoover's

TESTIMONY OF LINDA KAY WILLIS

The testimony of Linda Kay Willis was taken at 3:15 p.m., on July 22, 1964, in the office of the U.S. attorney, 301 Post Office Building, Bryan and Ervay Streets, Dallas, Tex., by Mr. Wesley J. Liebeler, assistant counsel of the President's Commission.

Mr. LIEBELER. Would you rise and raise your right hand and I will swear you as a witness. Do you solemnly swear that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Miss WILLIS. I do.

Mr. LIEBELER. As I told your father, I am an attorney for the President's Commission on the assassination of President Kennedy, and he has told me that you were with him in the vicinity of the School Book Depository Building at the time of the assassination, and I wanted to ask you two or three questions about that. First of all, would you state your name for the reporter, please?

Miss WILLIS. Linda Kay Willis.

Mr. LIEBELER. How old are you?

Miss WILLIS. I will be 15, July 29.

Mr. LIEBELER. Your father has told us that you were out in front of the School Book Depository Building along with your sister on the day of the assassination, and your mother and father were also there, is that correct?

Miss WILLIS. Yes, sir.

Mr. LIEBELER. Did you hear any shots, or what you later learned to be shots, as the motorcade came past you there?

Miss WILLIS. Yes; I heard one. Then there was a little bit of time, and then there were two real fast bullets together. When the first one hit, well, the President turned from waving to the people, and he grabbed his throat, and he kind of slumped forward, and then I couldn't tell where the second shot went.

Mr. LIEBELER. Now, you were standing right along the curb on Elm Street, is that right, when the motorcade came by across the street from the School Book Depository Building?

Miss WILLIS. Yes, sir.

Mr. LIEBELER. Did you follow the motorcade down Elm Street at all, or did you stand on the corner up toward Houston Street and watch from there?

Miss WILLIS. I was right across from the sign that points to where Steammons Expressway is. I was directly across when the first shot hit him.

Mr. LIEBELER. Directly across from the sign that says, "Steammons Freeway"?

Miss WILLIS. I was right in line with the sign and the car, and I wasn't very far away from him, but I couldn't tell from where the shot came.

Mr. LIEBELER. Did you just stay right there, or did you go on down Elm Street?

Miss WILLIS. I stayed there. I was on the corner across from the courthouse when the motorcade first came down Main Street, and when it turned the corner on Houston, well, I followed along the street with the car, and then he turned the corner on Elm and I stood there where the Steammons sign is.

Mr. LIEBELER. Did you see the President get hit in the head?

Miss WILLIS. Yes.

Mr. LIEBELER. You actually saw the President get hit that way?

Miss WILLIS. Yes.

Mr. LIEBELER. How far away would you say that you were when you saw that?

Miss WILLIS. Oh, about twice as far as I am from here to this door. Maybe not quite that far.

Mr. LIEBELER. About 25 feet or so?

Miss WILLIS. About that.

Mr. LIEBELER. Now when you saw the President get hit in the head, did you hear any more shots after that?

Miss WILLIS. Yes; the first one, I heard the first shot come and then he slumped forward, and then I couldn't tell where the second shot went, and then the third one, and that was the last one that hit him in the head.

Mr. LIEBELER. You only heard three shots altogether?

Miss WILLIS. Yes; that was it.

Mr. LIEBELER. So you don't think there were any more shots after he got hit in the head?

Miss WILLIS. No.

Mr. LIEBELER. Did you recognize the noises that you heard as shots right away?

Miss WILLIS. No; when the first shot rang out, I thought, well, it's probably fireworks, because everybody is glad the President is in town. Then I realized it was too loud and too close to be fireworks, and then when I saw, when I realized that the President was falling over, I knew he had been hit. But I didn't know how badly.

Mr. LIEBELER. Okay, I just wanted to ask you about whether you heard any shots after the President got hit in the head, and if you didn't hear any more shots, that is really all I wanted to ask you about. Thank you very much.

Miss WILLIS. All right.

TESTIMONY OF HELEN MARKHAM

The testimony of Helen Markham was taken at 10 a.m., on July 23, 1964, in the office of the U.S. attorney, 301 Post Office Building, Bryan and Ervay Streets, Dallas, Tex., by Mr. Wesley J. Liebeler, assistant counsel of the President's Commission.

Mr. LIEBELER. Will you stand and take the oath, please? Do you solemnly swear the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mrs. MARKHAM. I do.

Mr. LIEBELER. My name is Wesley J. Liebeler [spelling] L-I-E-B-E-L-E-R. I am an attorney on the staff of the President's Commission investigating the assassination of President Kennedy. I have been authorized to take your testimony for the Commission pursuant to authority granted it by the President in Executive Order No. 11130, dated November 29, 1963, and joint resolution of Congress No. 187. I think you are somewhat familiar with the proceedings of the Commission because you have already testified before the Commission in Washington; is that right?

Mrs. MARKHAM. Yes; but you know, I don't know nothing about the Kennedy—President Kennedy.

Mr. LIEBELER. I understand you were there when Oswald shot Officer Tippitt?

Mrs. MARKHAM. Yes; that's right.

Mr. LIEBELER. Since you are familiar with the Commission's procedure, I'll just go right into your testimony. I wanted to ask you some questions about some of the things you told the Commission when you appeared before it on March 26, 1964, when Mr. Ball took your testimony before the Commission.

Mrs. MARKHAM. Yes.

Mr. LIEBELER. Do you remember at that time that Mr. Ball asked you the question, "Did you ever talk to a New York lawyer who said he was from New York?" And that you answered, "No, sir." Mr. Ball then asked you, "Did you ever talk to a lawyer who was investigating the case on behalf of the deceased man, Lee Oswald?" Your answer was, "No, sir." Mr. Ball asked, "Did you ever talk to a man who said he was representing the mother of Lee Oswald?" And you answered, "No, sir." And then Mr. Ball asked you, "You don't remember ever talking to a man named Mark Lane?" And then you answered, "No, sir."

Mrs. MARKHAM. Right.

Mr. LIEBELER. Do you remember giving that testimony at that time?

Mrs. MARKHAM. Yes, sir.

Mr. LIEBELER. Have you ever talked to Mark Lane?

Mrs. MARKHAM. No, never. I never saw the man in my life.

Mr. LIEBELER. Have you ever talk to Mark Lane on the telephone?

Mrs. MARKHAM. No.



GREATER NEW ORLEANS



*Official Seal
250th Anniversary Of The
Founding Of New Orleans*



New-New

Area Code 504

NEW ORLEANS CITY OF—Cont'd
SAFETY & PERMIT DEPT OF—Cont'd
 Housing Inspection Section --529-4311
 Cultural Center Relocation
 Ofc -----529-4311
 Mechanical Inspection &
 Permits -----529-4311
 Plan Processing Section -----529-4311
SANITATION DEPT OF
 Ofc Cty Hall-----529-4311
 Algiers Garage 2301 Hendee--367-4124
 Algiers Incinerator
 2301 Hendee--367-1338
 Algiers Land Fill
 Woodlwn Hwy--367-5067
 City Land Fill Gentilly Rd--242-1588
 Gentilly Landfill Gentilly Rd--242-0522
 City Garage 1714 Julia--525-9296
 City Yard 2925 Eads-----949-2739
 Eastern Div Garage
 Elysn Flds Av--943-9385
 Garbage & Trash Complaints
 Rm 2W13 City Hall
 1300 Perdido--524-7101
 After 5:00 PM Weekdays &
 Sundays dial--524-3436
 Incinerators
 C 1800 St Louis-----524-3816
 Florida Ave 2820 Marigny--945-2855
 7th 2115 7th-----895-5635
 St Louis Garage
 1834 St Louis--524-3436
SEWERAGE & WATER BOARD OF N O
 Genl Ofc 1300 Perdido--529-4311
 NOTE: After 5:00 PM & Before
 8:00 AM On Weekdays & On
 Saturdays Sundays & Holidays
 Dial--523-5771
STREETS DEPT OF
 Director's Ofc -----529-4311
 Maintenance Div
 838 S Genois--488-2697
 Maintenance Div Street Complaints
 838 S Genois-----482-3722
 838 S Genois-----482-8690
 Maintenance Yd
 838 S Genois-----488-5533
 3401 Perdido-----482-7391
 Maintenance Garage
 838 S Genois--482-9901
 Rock Crusher 2208 Fla Av--945-5523
 Traffic Engr-----529-4311
 Traffic Engrng Sign Shop
 2832 Lafitte Av--486-5447
 Traffic Engrng Signal Shop
 2832 Lafitte Av--486-5610
 Traffic Safety Education
 Committee -----529-4311
UPPER PONTALBA BLDG COMM
 542 St Petr--525-6875
UTILITIES DEPT OF
 Utilities Regulatory & Street
 Lighting Div -----529-4311
 Taxicab Bur -----529-4311
 Taxicab Inspection Ofc
 2839 Earhart--524-4059
VIEUX CARRE COMMISSION
 630 Chartres--525-3778
WELFARE DEPT OF
 Administrative Ofc -----529-4311
YOUTH STUDY CENTER
 1100 Miltn--945-2171

End of New Orleans City Of
 Listings
 Continuation of
 "N" Listings

New Orleans Classroom Teachers
 Fedratn Godchaux Bl-----525-4540
 New Orleans Clearing Hse Assn
 Natl Bk of Com Bl--525-8302
 New Orleans Clerks & Checkers
 I L A Local No 1497
 2337 Tchauptulas--523-4724
 New Orleans Coffee Co
 800 Magazn--525-8615
NEW ORLEANS COIN MACHINE CO
 943 N Broad--486-6456
NEW ORLEANS GOLD STOR & WHSE
GO LTD
 Airline Plant
 124 Airline Hwy Met--833-1921
 Nashville Av Plant
 Nashvl Av Wharf--895-0324
 Tchauptulas Plant
 3900 Tchauptulas-----899-7404
 (Continued Next Column)

(Continued from Preceding Column)
 Nights Sundays & Holidays
 Dial--899-7407
 Engine Rm 3900 Tchauptulas-899-7407
 RR Icing Platform
 3900 Tchauptulas--899-3511
 New Orleans Colored Home For
 Incurables--See Estelle Hubbard
 Memorial Home For Incurables
 New Orleans Concession Supl Co
 See Blevins Popcorn & Concession
 Supply Co
NEW ORLEANS CONCRETE &
EXCAVATING
 706 Ltl Frms Av Met--721-2365
NEW ORLEANS CONTACT LENS
LABORATORIES
 Maison Blanche Bl--523-0576
 New Orleans Contnl Restaurants
 Inc 1314 Tulane Av-----524-8848
NEW ORLEANS COPPER WKS ING
 827 Tchauptulas-----525-7426
 827 Tchauptulas-----525-8065
 New Orleans Cotton Exch
 231 Crondlt--525-8411
NEW ORLEANS COUNTRY CLUB
 5024 Pontchrtn Blvd-----482-2145
 Pop Hse No 17 Tee
 5024 Pontchrtn Blvd--482-2315
 Pro Shop 5024 Pontchrtn Blvd-482-7594
 Supts Ofc 5024 Pontchrtn Blvd-482-1358
 Employees' Teleph
 5026 Pontchrtn Blvd--482-9209
 NOTE: After 6 PM & Before 9 AM
 Dial As Follows:
 Reservations-----482-7566
 Caddy House-----482-2213
 Cafe-----482-1873
 Kitchen-----482-4265
 Ladies Locker Rm-----482-2718
 Men's Locker Rm-----482-1117
 New Orleans Credit Card Assn
 Audubn Bl-----525-4515
 Audubn Bl-----525-4475
NEW ORLEANS CREDIT CORPORATION
 1030 La Av--899-6351
NEW ORLEANS CREDIT MEN'S ASSN
 Collection & Servicing
 633 Crondlt--523-1701
 Reporting Dept 633 Crondlt--523-1705
NEW ORLEANS GUISINE ING canners
 1219 S Gayoso--822-3277
 New Orleans Cultural Centre
 Comm 545 St Chas Av-----525-5758
 New Orleans Customs Employees
 Credit Union Customhse Bl--527-6319
 New Orleans Dental Lab
 2216 Columbus--945-6076
 New Orleans Design Center
 1028 La Av--895-8671
 New Orleans Diamond & Jewelry
 Wholesalers Inc 620 Gravier--524-1548
 New Orleans Discount Center
 1036 Canal--524-8408
NEW ORLEANS DISPOSAL SERV
 1724 Lafayette--525-0716
NEW ORLEANS DISTRIBUTING CO INC
 748 Camp--523-7474
 New Orleans Dist Nurses Assn
 1516 3rd--891-4438
NEW ORLEANS DRY OLNQ GO
 8500 Oak--861-4691
 New Orleans East Dry Clnrs & Lndry
 8808 Chf Mntur Hwy-----242-9193
 9508 Haynes Blvd-----242-7371
NEW ORLEANS EAST ING rl est devlpr
 13232 Chf Mntur Hwy--254-1400
 New Orleans East Inc Venetian
 Isles San Marco Rd-----254-0386
NEW ORLEANS EAST INDUSTRIAL CLINIC
 13152 Chf Mntur Hwy--254-1252
 If no answer dial-----523-4563
NEW ORLEANS EAST TRAVELODGE
 5035 Chf Mntur Hwy--949-4421
 New Orleans Education Improvement
 Project 2601 Gentilly Blvd--944-0371
 New Orleans Elec Supl
 2311 Tchauptulas-----522-9564
 Nights Sundays & Holidays dial--362-1717
 Nights Sundays & Holidays dial--834-0095
 New Orleans Elec Health &
 Welfare Plan Audubn Bl-----523-2449
NEW ORLEANS ELEOL JOINT
APPRENTICESHIP COMMITTEE &
TRAINING FUND THE
 1806 Canal--524-9272
NEW ORLEANS ENGRAVING &
ELECTROTYPE GO LTD
 1240 Camp--523-4301
 New Orleans Enterprise awngs
 3519 D'Hmcr--488-3088

115 Camp--525-6660
 New Orleans Federal Savings & Loan
 Assn 4948 Chf Mntur Hwy-----944-0202
 New Orleans Federation Of
 Churches 330 St Chas Av-----524-0246
 New Orleans Flooring Supl Inc
 503 N St Patr--486-5455
NEW ORLEANS FRY DISTRIBUTORS
 2027 St Louis--523-0413
 New Orleans Friends Of Music
 332 Chartres--525-0815
 New Orleans Frosted Foods Inc
 124 Airline Hwy Met--831-2688
 New Orleans Garden Soc Center
 3914 Prytania--899-1789
 New Orleans Graduate Medical
 Assembly 1430 Tulane Av-----525-9930
NEW ORLEANS GULF & WRECKER
SERV 2634 St Cide Av-----945-7900
 New Orleans Handicap Co
 2704 St Cide Av-----945-8131
 New Orleans Hat Wks 515 Crondlt-523-3217
 New Orleans Home For Jewish Aged
 3700 Behrnm Pl--367-5640
 New Orleans Home Show Inc
 1639 Gentilly Blvd--943-3325
 New Orleans Hostess Serv
 120 N Bernadotte--482-9811
 New Orleans Housing Mart Inc The
 4341 Paris Av--283-1727
 New Orleans Import Co
 407 Magazn--525-7305
 New Orleans Industrial Clinic
 See Browne-McHardy Clinic Crondlt St Div
 New Orleans Instrument Wks
 3921 Magazn--897-0561
 New Orleans Ins Agcy Inc
 Cotn Exch Bl--522-2604
 New Orleans Ins Exch Crondlt Bl--525-2687
 New Orleans Internatl Airport
 For Flight Information Call
 Desired Airline
 New Orleans Aviation Bd
 Administrative Ofc
 Airline Hwy Kenr--729-2591
 New Orleans Internatl Trade Bldg Corp
 Internatl Trade Mart--529-1601
 New Orleans Jazz Club
 1017 Dumaine--525-3760
 New Orleans Jazz Museum
 1017 Dumaine--525-3760
NEW ORLEANS JEEP
 721 St Chas Av--529-3289
 New Orleans Jewelers Supl Co
 206 Chartres--523-3839
 New Orleans Jewish Welfare Fund
 211 Camp--525-0674
 New Orleans Kosher Meat Sausage &
 Delictsn Inc
 3423 Crondlt-----891-3809
 4520 Freret-----891-8476
NEW ORLEANS LAKEFRONT AIRPORT
 Main Ofc Lakefrnt--241-2161
 Director's Ofc Lakefrnt--241-2337
 Guard Hse Industrl Canal--245-0278
 New Orleans Lakefront Airport
 Restaurant N O Lakefrnt Airprt--241-2561
 N O Lakefront Airport Walnut Room
 N O Lakefrnt Airprt--241-2561
 New Orleans Laundries
 2801 Tulane Av--822-3400
 New Orleans Lawn Tennis Club
 4025 S Saratoga--899-1572
 New Orleans Leather Cng Co
 8500 Oak--861-4691
 New Orleans Life Underwriters Assn
 810 Perdido--523-4921
 New Orleans Linen Serv
 3831 Louisa--947-0657
 New Orleans & Lower Coast Railroad
 See Missouri Pacific Railroad Co
NEW ORLEANS MAGARONI MFG INC
 1107 Dauphine--523-5419
NEW ORLEANS MAGAZINE
 Editorial Ofc
 433 Gravier-----522-2805
 433 Gravier-----523-4688
 New Orleans Map Co 110 Exch Pl-522-8100
 New Orleans Marine Assoc Inc
 201 W R E Lee Blvd--282-6352
 New Orleans Marine & Industrial
 Clinic 4224 Marigny--283-3484
 New Orleans Master Bakers' Assn
 Inc 624 Gravier--525-7388
NEW ORLEANS MATERL HANDLING &
SUPL GO INC
 Ofc 1793 Julia-----522-2401
 Repairs 1793 Julia-----525-8951
 New Orleans Mental Health Center
 3100 Gen De Gaulle--367-3850

New Orleans Mid-Winter Sports
 611 Gram
 New Orleans Milk Marketing Agr
 3001 Riadlg Dr Me
 New Orleans Montessori Schl
 4310 Chestu
 New Orleans Mortg Co Amer Bk
 New Orleans Music & Drama Found
 Inc 812 Gravier
 New Orleans Music Supl Co Inc
 825 Lafay
 New Orleans Natl Collectn Serv
 Inc Natl Bk of Com Bl
 New Orleans News Co
 Stationery Dept 1111 S Petr
 Book Dept & Genl Ofc
 1111 S Petr
NEW ORLEANS HOVELTY GO
 1055 Drye
 New Orleans Office Suppliers
 525 Magazn
 New Orleans Oil Directory Co
 2335 St Niek
 New Orleans Oil Sales Co Inc
 3400 Paris Rd Chlm
 New Orleans Opera Guild Inc
 819 Canal
 New Orleans Opera Hse Assn
 420 St Chas Av
 Scenic Studio 3751 Civic Met
 New Orleans Opera Hse Assn
 Women's Guild 420 St Chas Av
NEW ORLEANS PAD & TEXTILE CO
 511 N Solomn
 New Orleans Paper Box Fcty Inc
 526 Blen
 New Orleans Pargo Distributors
 4336 Dumai
 New Orleans Philharmonic Sym
 Soc 605 Canal
NEW ORLEANS PHYSICAL
CLINIC 229 N Genois
 New Orleans Pickery
 4811
NEW ORLEANS PISTON RING
 Ofc 448 S Galvz
 New Orleans Plastering Co
 817 Met Rd Met
NEW ORLEANS PLATING & POLI
WKS 630 Crondlt
 New Orleans Police Credit Union
 2700 Tulane Av
 New Orleans Port Bulletin
 Internatl B
 New Orleans Port Directory
 Internatl B
NEW ORLEANS PORT SERV GO pad
 1717 Tchauptulas
 1717 Tchauptulas
 New Orleans Power Squadron
 604 Canal
 7601 Breakwatr Dr
 New Orleans Press Club
 201 Chartres
 201 Chartres
NEW ORLEANS PRIVATE PATRN
SERVICE INC 610 Poydras
 New Orleans Professional Basket
 Assn Inc The 940 Conti
NEW ORLEANS PSYCHOANALYT
 3624 Coliseu
 New Orleans Public Belt R R
 See Public B
 New Orleans Public Library For
 Branch System--See New O
 New Orleans Public Schools
 See Orleans Parish
NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC SERV II
 317 Baronn
 New Orleans RR Terminal
 1300 Perdi
 New Orleans Recruiting Sta
 423 Can
 New Orleans Refrigeration Serv
 211 Jul
 New Orleans Religious Supplies
 1627 Dry
NEW ORLEANS RESTAURANT
 2723 S Bro
 New Orleans Retail Grocers Assn
 Cotn Exch
NEW ORLEANS RETAILERS CH
BUR INC 1539 Jacksn Av
 New Orleans Roofers Health &
 Welfare Fund 1407 Decatui
NEW ORLEANS ROOFING & IN
CO INC 3806 Orlns Av-----